No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil or administrative
proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

Subject: FW: NRFVOA Information for SCANDIES ROSE Crew

Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:58:23 PM

Keith,
FYI.. Thanks!

vit,
Tan

----- Original Message-----

From:
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 6:51 AM

To: =

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: NRFVOA Information for SCANDIES ROSE Crew

In our data base I have a- with the last four digits of his social security number as-. That person took
the following:
1st Aid/CPR on 5/17/13, Basic Fire Fighting on 6/3/13 and Drill instructor on 6/1/15.

I have in our data base with the last for of his social security number as-. He took the following:
Dirill instructor on 8/29/94, CPR on 8/27/96 and Drug test collection on 5/24/06.

I do not have a record for any other people on your list. Please let me know if I can help in any other way.
Regards.

NPEVOA

----- Original Message-----

From:

Sent: Thursday. July 30, 2020 4:07 PM

To;

Subject: NRFVOA Information for SCANDIES ROSE Crew

Ms

Good afternoon. I am a member of the F/V Scandies Rose Coast Guard Marine Board of Investigations. Would you
be able to confirm if the captain and crew members from the F/V Scandies Rose had received any form of training
and certification from NPFVOA? Thank you in advance for the help.

Gary Cobban Jr
Arthur Ganacias
Brock Rainey
David Cobban

Seth Rouseau-Gano
Jon Ray Lawler
Dean Gribble, Jr

Very Respectfully,

USCG D17 Fishing Vessel Safety
Juneau, AK
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No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil or administrative
proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

imm: _
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Re: AMSEA Information for SCANDIES ROSE Crew

Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 4:09:58 PM

Attach is the reply | received from Mr. Dzugan at AMSEA. Please let me know if you’d like me to reach back out in regards to a stability course.
Thanks!

v/r,

u
reom:

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 7:09 PM

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: AMSEA Information for SCANDIES ROSE Crew

L i

The only crew on your list we have in our database of over 25,000 Drill Conductors we have trained is Gary D. Cobban b.d.- who
took our 10 hour+ Drill course on 2/26/2009 in Kodiak. He was issued a Drill certificate of # 102187. He listed his vessel at the time as the
F/V New Venture. On our database "Jr." after his last name is not in our records.

AH took our Dnill class in Kodiak on 12/14-15/1993- his vessel was the F/V Lucrative. He took our 2 day 18 hr course
and his name 1s histed as "Sr." but we have no birthdate on the roster for him. By deduction it might be assumed that Gary "Jr." 1s the son of
the person who took the Dnill course 1n 1993.

No other crewmembers on your list are in our database as being trained by AMSEA.

Hope this helps you.

On Mon, 51 27,2020 w306 e [
Jerry,
Good afternoon. Would you be able to confirm if the captain and crew members from the F/V Scandies Rose had received AMSEA
training and certification? Thanks.

Gary Cobban Jr
Arthur Ganacias
Brock Rainey
David Cobban

Seth Rouseau-Gano
Jon Ray Lawler
Dean Gribble, Jr

Very Respectfully.

afety

Best regards,
Executive Director

Alaska Marine Safety Education Association

2924 Halibut Point Road
Sitka, Alaska 99835
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L2}
NRFVOA Training Records for MBI Exhibit CG 079

SCANDIES ROSE CREW Page 2 of 2






